



2022 PYFC Parents/Guardians Responsibilities

- <u>Registration</u>: I understand that all necessary paperwork and healthcare forms will be turned in prior to July 15 or my son/daughter will not be able to participate in practice/games until received.
- <u>Refunds</u>: If our child decides to drop out of the program after August 11, 2022 no refunds will be given, unless deemed an extreme circumstance by the Board.
- <u>Fundraiser</u>: Our family will be required to participate in the annual PYFC fundraiser. We must sell/buy a minimum of \$100 in raffle tickets (per family no matter how many kids in the program) and money turned in to a Board member by August 23rd, 2022. Failure to contribute could result in my child not being able to participate in the program.
- <u>Volunteering</u>: Our family is responsible for filling the necessary requirement of volunteer slots decided in August. If we are unable to do so, we must find a replacement, 18 or older, and notify the Volunteer Coordinator of the change. *My son/daughter will not be allowed to participate if we do not fulfill our slots.*
- <u>Absenteeism</u>: Each child is allowed 5 excused absences for the season. Missing a game, or a competition automatically counts as a double absence (two of their 5).

<u>Contact Football:</u> Two missed football practices in a week results in a player sitting during the game. Two late arrivals (15 minutes or more) in one week, will also count as one absence that week. This goes for excused and unexcused absences for the safety of the athlete and the team. If a player has a legitimate excuse (i.e. Death in family, religious holiday, etc.) they may petition the Director of Football, Jason Duffy. If he deems the player is safe to play, the player can become eligible for the game. Players are expected to still be at the game to sit on the bench and support their team if ineligible, unless excused by their coach (e.g., illness). If a player does not come to a game, and was not excused, the miss will count as two of their five absences. Any known absences for games or practices should be communicated to the coach ahead of time. *Each head coach may also implement additional attendance requirements with the approval of the Director of Football, Jason Duffy*. These will be communicated no later than the first week of the season in a coach email. <u>Cheerleading:</u> A player may not miss the practice preceding a competition. If the cheerleader misses, the coach has the right to pull the participant from the routine to allow for formations to be adjusted. If an athlete knows ahead of time that they will miss a practice or competition, this must be communicated to the coach as soon as possible. If a participant has a legitimate excuse (i.e. Death in family, family emergency, etc), he or she may petition to the Director of Cheer, Kyle Vosburgh about remaining in the routine. She will make the decision based on the safety of all players on the team.

- <u>Tardiness</u>: Our child needs to be on time and ready for practice/games/competitions at the time set forth by our head coach. Tardiness will be tracked and addressed if necessary, including being asked to leave the team.
- <u>Transportation</u>: I am responsible for providing/finding roundtrip transportation for my child to all practices, games, and competitions.
- <u>Photography</u>: I grant PYFC permission to allow pictures/video of my children) to be taken during games to help coaches watch back plays and performances as well as on our website/electronic communications. Names will not be included. I have the right to revoke this consent with notice to the Board.





Acknowledgment:

I hereby acknowledge that I have received a copy of the PYFC Parents/Guardians

responsibilities. I understand that in order for my child:

______to participate in the

program that I must fulfill the duties set forth in the document.

Signature (Parent)

Printed Name (Parent) ______

Date _____, <u>2022</u>